

FACULTY CURRICULUM VITAE

Marlin R. Suell
Cedar Hill, Texas 75104
August 25, 2011

Work Phone: 972-780-3668
Work email: marlin.suell@unt.edu

UNT Dallas
7400 University Hills Blvd
Dallas, Texas 75241

Area of Expertise

I have had the opportunity to build my career around the field of law enforcement over the past twenty-two years. During this time I have developed a strong curriculum and background in progressive management. These experiences have allowed me to demonstrate a consistent track record of outstanding leadership and management philosophies.

EDUCATION

LeTourneau University Master of Business Administration Management	2006
LeTourneau University Bachelor of Business Management Business Management	2001
TCLEOSE Instructor Texas Commission Law Enforcement Officer Standards	2003

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Chief Deputy Dallas County Sheriff's Department Executive Staff	2008 - Present
---	----------------

Lieutenant of Operation Smith County Sheriff's Department Executive Staff	2006 - 2008
Adjunct Professor Texas College University Tyler, Texas	2007 - 2009
Patrol Sergeant Smith County Sheriff's Department	1989 - 2006

SCHOLARSHIP

None

PUBLICATIONS

None